"'"1934: Onassis, Rockefeller and the Seven Sisters (major oil companies)

- .1949: Onassis buys U.Se. War surpluo "Liborty shipe" in quostionable (illegal)‘
"purchase, Lawyer Burke Marshall helps him. ) , L

© 1956: Howard Hughes, Toxas milllonaire, is meanwhilo buying his way toward

.«

A_SKELKTON KIY TO THE_QEMSTONE FILE

The Gomatono filo was written in many cogmentn over a period or yea
by an Amorican man named Bruco Roberts. Parts of the file wero roloaged to
certain Americang beginning in 1969. The number of handwritten pages is
woell over a thousand, of which I have road about 400. I have been able to:f
verify some of tho statemonts made in the file, but do not have the time or’
the rosearch facilities to verify the entire story. Perhaps others can help.

Sin¢o the scopo of the work is 80 large, and the oventa deecribed 50" FRE
complex and interlocking, it may be more easily understood with this ckele- | =

ton outline of the Gemstone thesis. Individual papers can then be read with
greater comprehension.- , . o R T

1932: Onasds, a Greek drug pusher and ship owner who made his first million
selling "Turkish tobacco" (opium) in Argentina, worked. out a profitable’ deall:"
with Jogeph Kennedy, Eugene Meyer and Meyer Lansky: Onassis was to ship o
booze direct into Boston for Joseph Kennedye. Also involved was a heroin
deal with Franklin and Elliott Roosevelt,

signed an agreement, outlined in an oil cartel memo: Fuck the Arabs out of .
their oil, ship it on Onassis' ships; Rockefeller and the Seven Sisters to;
get rich. All this was done, L

IR

Roberts, studying journalism and physics at the University of Wiaconsin,-
loarned these things via personal contacts. Hls special interest was in _J«d;
crystallography~~and the creation of synthetic rubies, the original Gemstone o
experiment, .

1936~1940: Eugene Meyer buys the “Washington Posg to get control of neys.medié;
other Mafia buy other papers, broadcasting, TV, etc. News censorship of\all}
major news modia goes into effect, R

19qi ~1945: World War II: Vory profitable for Onassis, Rockefellers, Kennodys,
Roosevelts, I. G. Farben, etc., eotce. Onassis, selling without losing a :
single ghip or man. : ) ‘ o Jq

!'hr

control of the U,S. oloctoral procoss-~with a viow toward his own personal g
gain. He buys penators, govornors, etc. He finally buys his last politician:
nowly-elccted V.P. Nixon, via a quartor-million dollar nonrepayable loan to
Nixon's brother,. Donald.

Early 1957: V.P. Nixon repays the favor by having IRS/rreasury grant tax.

froe status (roefusod twice bofore) to "Hughos Medical Foundation', sole. .
owner of Hughos Ailrcraft, creating a tax-free, nonaccountablo money funnel .-
or laundry for whatever Hughes wanted to doe. U.Ss Government also shelved '
anti-trust suits againot Hughes's TWA, etc. Y ' i

-

1
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1959: Castro takos over Cuba from dictator Battista, therebdy destrdying

; ;222: Stirring election battle between Kennedy and Nixon. Either way;

©1960: JFK elected, American peOple happy. RoseiKennedy happy. Onassis

_switch. . -

March 195%7: Onassis carries out a carefully planned evont: h

kidnappod {rom his bungalow at the Beverly Hi?ls Hotel, using ﬁu:§§5§“§2§° L
men (Chester Davis, born Cosaro in Sicily,. et al), Hughes' mon either quit

got fired or stay on in the new Onassis organization. A fow days later '; )
Mayor Cannon of Nevada (now Senator Cannon) arranges a fake "marriage" %o S
Jean Poters, to explain Hughes' suddon locs of interest in chasing movie .
stars. lughes, battered and brain-damaged in the gcuffle, is taken to the
Emerald Isle Hotel in the Bahamas, whero the entire top floor has ‘been P
rented for the: "Hughes party". There ho is shot full of horoin for 30 days "
and later dragged off to a cell on Onacsis' island, Skorpios. Onassis now .
has a much larger power base in the U.S. (the Hughes empire), as well asg f
control over V.P. Nixon- and other lughes-purchased politicians. L, Wayne -,
Rector, ‘"Hughes" double since 1955, becomes "Hughes''. , C

Lo
«

September 1957: Onassis calls the Appalachin meeting to announce to UaSs

Mafia heads his grab of Hughes, and his adoption of Hughes' game plan for

acquiring power: buying U.S, sonators, congressmen, governors, judges,

cn magsa to take control "legally" of the U.Se. GQovernment. Onassis! radio

. moscage to Appalachin from-a remote Pennsylvania farmhouce intercepted

(roluctantly) by FBI's J. Edgar Hoover on tho basis of a tip-off from sowé

~ Army Intelligence guys who woren't 1n on the plan.

Algo in 1957: Joseph Kennedy talkes John F. and Jackie to sce Onassié on |
his yacht, introduce John, and romind Onassis of an old Mafia promise. the
precidency for a Kennedy. Onassis agreos. ‘ T ‘:;

1958: Hordes of Mafia-selected, purchased and supported '"grass roots"
candidates sweep into office, . e

cozy and lucrative Mafia gambling empire run for Onassis by Meyer ‘Lanskye.
Castro scoops up $8 million in Mafia casino receipts. Onassis is furiouse. : .-
V.P. Nixon becomes operations chief for CIA-planned Bay of Pigs invasion, '~
using CIA Hunt, McCord, etc., and Cuban ex-Battista strong-arm cops ("Cuban’
freedonm fighters") Martinez, Gonzalez, etc., as well as winners like :
Frank Sturgis (Fiorini). : S $

e

Onassis wins, since he has control over both candidates.

happy. Mafia ecstatic,

Roborts brings his synthetic rubies-~tho original "Gomstones"--to Hughes
Aircraft in Los Angeles. They steal his rubies--the basis.for Laser beam

. reasearch, laser bombg, etce.--bocause of tho optical quality of the rubiloc.

One of the cleven pogoible sources for one of tho ingrodionts involved in f;;
the Gemstone exporiment was the Golden Triangle area. Robverts was married

. to the daughter of the former French consul in Indochina. In that area,

Onaseis' involvement in the Goldon Triangle dope trade was no sccret,
Roberts! investigation revealed the Onassis-Hughes connection, kidnap and

.
’
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- forgeries,

-on the Castro assassination team. The team tries five times to kill! Caatro'

. to kill Castro. He changes targets and goes for the headz JFK, who,.

"Gemstones" (synthetic rubles and sapphires) with accompanying uhistorieaw
(gematono papers) wore sold or givon away to foroign congular officials.in

roturn for information. A world-wide intelligence activitios of many coun-’
triegc. This intelligonce network is the gsource for much of the information
in tho Gomstone Filo, o
January 1961: Joseph Kennedy had a stroke, ending his control. over John and
Bobby. Tho boys docided to rebel against Onassis' control. Why? "Intor-
Mafia struggle? Porhaps a dim hope of restoring this country to ite mythi&a
integrity?

They began tommitting Mafia no-no's: Arrested Wally Bird, owner of :

Alr Thailand, who had boen shipping.Onassis' heroin out of the Golden Tri-‘

angle (Laos, Cambodia, Vietnam), under contract with the CIA (Air Opium); .

arrested Teamster Mafia Jimmy Hoffa, and put him in Jail. Declared the $73-

million in forged "Hughes" land liens, deposited with S.F.'s Bank 6f America
as "gecurity" for the TWA judgment againat Hughes, to be what they are° £

April 1961: CIA Bay of Pigs finscos Hunt, McCord, CIA, Battista's Cubans '~
and Mafia angry about JFK's lack of enthusiasme Mafia Onassis has his Lo
U.S. righthand man, '"Hughes' top aide"--former FBI and CIA Robert Maheu
(nicknamed "IBM" for Iron Bob Maheu)-~hire and train a Mafia assassination-
team to get Castro. The team of a dozen or so includes John Roselli and
Jimmy (the Weasel) Frattiano, expert Mafia hitmen, assisted by CIA Hunt -
and McCord and others. This was reported recently by Jack Anderson,  who.. -
gets a lot of his "tips" from his friend Frank (Fiorini) Sturgis--also .

with everything from long-range rifles to apple pie with sodium morphate
in it, Castro survives, _ | “5 
1963: Members of the Castro assassination team arrested at Lake Ponfchar-A
train, Las, by Bobby Kennedy's Justice boys. Angered, Onassis stops trying o

according to Onassis, "welches" on a Mafia deal,

JFK sets up "Group of 40" to fight Onassis.

August 1963: Two murders had to dccur, before the murder of JFK, of people ;;
‘who. would understand the situation and might squawk‘ , e

Sonator Egtos Kefauver, whoge Crime COmmiseion invegtigations had ~ .|
uncovered the 1932 deal between Onassis, Kennedy, Eugene Meyer, Lanaky, :
Roosevelt, et al., Kefauver planned a speech on the Senate floor ° L
denouncing Mafla operations. Instead, he ate a plece of apple pie

laced with sodium morphate (used in rat poison), and had a sodium-
morphate-induced “"heart attack' on the Senate floor. j

Phillip Graham, editor of the’ Washlngton Post. Phillip had married
- Katherine Meyer, Eugene Meyer's daughter, who had inherited the
’Washin@bn.Post and allied media empire. Graham put together the

v
'.
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*--——~Konnody—Johneon_tickot, and- was Kennody's friend in the strugglelﬁ
with Onacsis. According to Gemstono,“Katherine Mecyer Grahammbribéd4
some psychiatrists to cortify that Phil was insanc. le was allowed -
out of the nuthouse for the weekend, and died of a shotgun wound in |
the head, in the Graham home in Washington. Death ruled "suicide',

|

. v . I ' " : :

_Novembor 1, 1963: The hit on JFK was supposed to take place in true Mafia !er“
style: a triple oxocution, together with Diem and Nhu in Vietnam,  Dien i
and Nhu got theirs, as schoduled, Onassis had invited Jackie for a cruise |

~on the Cristina, where sho was when JFK got tipped off that big. "0"'plannédi
to wipe him out, JFK called Jackie on the yacht, from tho White House,
hysterical: "Get off that yacht, if you have to swim," and cancelled his
appearance at a football stadium in Chicago, where the CIA-Mafia assassinaQY
tion team was poised for the kill. Jackie stayed on board, descended the !
gangplank a few days later on Onassls' arm in Turkey, to impress the Turkish
Bey, Mustapha., Madame Nhu, in the United States, bitterly remarked "

o ;ﬂh:tevgr has happened in Vietnam will see its counterpart in the United
ates, _

One of the assassination team (Tom Vallee, a double for Oswald) was
picked up in Chicago, with a rifle, and quickly released by the police.

Throe weeks later the Mafia's alternate and carefully arranged execution
plan went into effect: JFK was assassinated at Dallas. A witness,. who |
recognized pictures of some of the people arrested in Dealecy Plaza as having,
been in Chicago three wceks earlier, told Black Panthers Hampton and Clarks,’ ;

The JFK Murder: Onassis' "Hughes" man, Robert Maheu, reassigned the;¢ y”
Mafia-CIA Castro assassination team to the murder of JFK, adding Eugene: ‘.-
.Brading, a third Mafia hitman from the Denver Mafia Smaldones "family", °
Two months earlier, Brading, on parole after a series of crimes, applied’
for a new driver's license, explaining to the California DMV that he, had .
decided to change his name-~to "Jim Braden'", Brading got his California
parole officer's permission for two trips to Dallas in November on "oil
business"-~the first time, to look things over, and the second time,'when

. JFK was scheduled for his Dallas ‘trip.

. Lee Harvey Oswald, CIA, with carefully planted links to both the
uitra right and to the Communistdl, was designated as the patsy. He’ 'was
supposed to shoot at Governor Connally, and he did.- ;

Each of the four shooters-~Oswald, Brading, Frattiano and Rosellie~
had a timer and a back~up man. Back—up mon wore supposed to plck up the
spont shells, and get rid of tho gunss. Timers would give the signal to
shoot. lHunt and McCord were there to help. Sturgls was in Miami.;

Frattiano shot from a second-story window in the Dal-Tex building,
across the street from the Texas School Book Dopository. He apparently used
a handgun; he is an excellent shot with a pistol. Frattiano hit Kennedy i
twice, in the back and in the head. Frattiano and his back-up man, were:
“"arrosted", driven away from the Dal-Tex building in a police car, . and
roleased (without being booked). (The Dallas Police, office is in the Dal-
Tex building ) ,

1}
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Rogselli ahot Kennedy once, hitting the right side of hig head and
blowing his brains out with a rifle, from bohind a fence in the grassy
knoll area. Rosolli and his timer went down a manhole behind the foncé
and follz:cd the sower line away from Dcaley Plaza, o ’7?

: : ! - ki
e ‘third point of the triangulated ambush was supplied by Eugene S
rading, shooting from Kennedy's 1éft, from a small pagoda at Doaley . -
Plaza across the strecet from the grassy knoll. (Brading missed, because
Rogelli's and Frattiano's shots had just hit Kennedy in the head from the
right and the rear,nearly simultaneously.) Brading's shot hit the curb
and ricocheted off. Brading was photographed on the scene, stuffing his
gun undor his coat. He wore a big leather hat, its-hatband marked with - .
largeé, conspicuous X's. (Police had been instructed to let anyone with an
X-marked hatband through the police linos; some may have beon told they
were Secret Sorvice.) After his shot, Brading ditched his gun with his
back-up man and walked up the street toward the Dal-Tex building. Roger,
Craig, a doputy sheriff, rushed up to Brading, assuming he was "Secret -
Service," and told him he had Just scon a man come out of the Book
Dopository &dnd who jumped into a station wagon. Brading was uninterested,
Brading walked into the Dal-Tex Building to "make a phone calls" ' There he | -
was arrosted by another deputy sheriff, showed his "Jim Braden" driver's.
license, and was quickly released--without being booked. | ”{'3‘

Oswald shot Connally twice from the Texas School Boolk Depository. .
He split from the front door. His back-up man wae supposed to take the
rifle out of the building (or so Oswald thought); instéad, he "hid" it
behind some boxes, where it would be found later. '

: Three men dressed as "tramps" picked up the spent shells from Dealey
Plaza, One was Howard Hunt, Then they drifted ovor to an empty boxcar '
sitting on the railway spur behind the grassy knoll area, and waited. A .
Dallas police offlicer ordered two Dallas cops to "go over to the boxcar and -
pick up the tramps'. The three "tramps'" paraded around Dealey Plaza to
the Police Department, in the Dal-Tex Building. They were held there

- until the alarm went out to pick up Oswald; then they were released, with-

out being booked. In all, ten men were arrcsted immediately after the i

shooting; all were reledsed soon after; none were booked; not a word about. & -

their existencé 1s mentioned in the Warren Report. o ;

* i

Regarding Lee Harvey Oswald: Officer Tippitt was dispatched in hisl.;av
police radio car to the Oak Cliff Section, where Oswald had rented a room.; :
Tippitt may have met Oswald on the street., He may have been supposed to

~ kill Oswald, but something went wronge. Tippitt was shot by two men, using
two ravolvers. Tho "witnoss" Domingo Boenavidos, who usod Tlppitt's police
car radio to report "We'vo .had a shooting here,'" may have-boen one:.of the
men who shot him. (A Domingo Benavides" appears in connection with the

. ’ \

Martin Luther King shooting also.) ;

Oswald wont to the movies. A "shoe store manager" told the tﬁeatre‘4
cashier that a suspicious-looking man had sneaked in without paying.
Fiftoen assorted cops and FBI chargod out to the movie thecatre to look

for the guy who.had sncaked in. ‘ ) . .
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Oswald had a pistol that wouldn't fire. It ﬁay havo becn antiétﬂ“.?‘-
that the polico would shoot tho '"cop-killer" for resisting arrest".i;gitéd‘
gcinco that didn't happen, tho Dallas police brought Oowald out for smalle
timo Mafia Jack Ruby to kill two days later. R

Brading otayod at. the Teamgter-Mafia-Hoffa-financed "Cabana?Motéi" ih

Dallng. Ruby had gone to the Cabana the night beforo the murder, says the.
Warren Report. : I

| e
The rest, as they say, is history. Onascsis was so confident o:ﬁﬁibg
control over police, media, FBI, CIA, Sccrot Service and the U.S, judicial’
syatem that he had JFK murdered before the eyes of the nation; theén system=
atically bought off, killed off or frightened off all witnesses, and had the
evidence destroyed; then put a-75-year seal of secrecy over the entire oA
matter, Cover-up participants included (among many): ;Gerald Ford, . -

Leon Jaworski of the CIA-front Anderson Foundation, reépresenting Texas
before the Commission to sce that the fair name of Texas was not bésmirched |
by the investigation, CIA-Dallas Chief John McCone; his assistant, Richard"

Helms; and a passel of police, FBI, news media, etce. Rt

WHERE ARE THEY NOW?

.for the series of loans, from 1964 to 1965, came from Joe Alioto and a

. Grand Jury in regard to his participation, with East Coast Mafia Tony

"start a trucking company in the Imperial Valley, where he engaged in.a lot:

Johnny Rosclli received part of his pay-off for the head shot dn'JFK
in the form of a' 250,000 "finder's fee" for bringing "Hughes" (Onassis) -
to Las Vegas in 1967. | , - ' .

R
b

Jimmy Frattiano's pay-off included $109,000 in "“'nonrepayable lééns" L
from the S.F. National Bank (President: Joe Alioto). Credit authorizatigh

high Teamster official. Dun and Bradstreet noted this transaction in R
amazement, listing thdloans in their 1964-1965 monthly reports, and wonder=. ol
ing how Frattiano could .obtain so much "credit", as his only known title .-
(listed in D&B) was "Mafia Executioner". Frattiano went around for years K
bragging about it: "Hi there, I'm Jimmy Frattiano, Mafia Exccutionere.."

A bank V.P. told the whole story to the California Crime Commission, where !
Al Harris heard it, and it was hidden in a file folder there. Al Harris,: ﬂ&

i
%]
e

who later shot off his mouth a little too much, '"heart attacked',

\ :

" When last seen (March 1975), Frattiano was testifying beforéva‘s;F..wfﬁ

Romano, in the Sunol Golf Course swindle (which cost S.F. somewhere s
between $100,000 and $500,000), with the active help of Mayor Joe Alioto. ,

In betweon, Frattiano used his $109,000 in “nonrcpayéblokloans" to« r

more cwindling--involving U.S. Governmont construction contracts. As one
California Crime Commission member explained, “The Mafia is doing business

directly with the U.S. Government now," . o L

Brading wao questioned by the FBI two months after his arrest--and
roleaced at Dallas--as part of the Warren Commission's determination to
"leave no stone unturncd" in its quest for thc truth about the JFK.
assassination. In spite of the fact that Brading was a known criminal
with an arrest record dating back about twenty years, the FBI reported that -

‘ -



\ . - ? - » } ;‘l]'; -

\ Brading knew nothing whatgoover about the assassination. ‘ U\'Ithn‘

. ) SR P 3441
Brading bocame a charter momber of the La Costa Country Club Mb

heavon down near San Clomonte. le also became a runnor for the' cki
from the Onasaicn"nughcs" Las Vegas caginos to Onassis's Swiss bapks
Gerald Ford, of tho Warron Commisslon,; wont on to become Prepil

by appointment of Nixon, thon in dafgor of even further and mqre(

exposure~--from which position of trust Ford pardoned Nixon one month
for “any and all crimes he may have committed". That covera quite a
but Ford is good at covering things up.

McCone, the heoad of CIA-Dallas, went on to become a member of t e ITT‘
Board of Directors--sitting right next to Francis L. Dale,’ the head’ qf S
CREEP (Committee to Re-elect tho President). ¥ H, ‘

‘,‘ :l
Richard Helms, McCone's assistant at Dallas, ultimatelj was rle ded

with the post of CIA Director., Leon Jaworski, CLA attorney, became g Moo g

Watergate prosecutor, replacing Cox, who was getting too warm, Jawo qki'w @ﬂr

1

|

~turned in a sterling performance in our "government-as-theatro"--theUQOnest,f‘
conscientious investigator who "undercovered" not-a bit more than he ] to-;fﬁ

“and managed to steer everybody away from the underlying truth.; : }

i ;I‘ !

Dr., "Recd" Duke, the man who dug two bullets out of Connally a@&g
his life, was shipped off to a hospital in Afghanistan by a gra'efdl

SANE ‘

Jim Garrison, New Orleans D.A. who tried to get Eugene Brading Qv

L.A. (but uscd one of Brading's other aliases, Eugene Bradley, by mis ak ;

had his witnesses shot out from under him, and was framed on charges of 5ﬁ7"”

bribery and extortion, L 1 ‘,1L¢'U

v

FBI officers "confiscated" photos of Brading taken on the, sceng. .
. Et cetera. |

After JFK's death, Onassis quickly establishod control over Lyndon,
Johnson through fear. On the trip back to Washington, Johnson was| warned i
by radio, relayed from an air force base: '"There was no conspiracy.~‘05wa1d
was a lone nut assassins Get it, Lyndon? Otherwise, Air Force 1 might If ﬁlg
- have an unfortunate acc1dent on the flight back to Washington. "; R ,jJJ v

Onassis filled all important government posts with his ownimen.w'All‘
government agencies bocame means to accomplish an end: rifle the American
treasury, steal as much as possible, keep the people confused and dig organ-
ized and leaderless; pursue world domination. JFK's original "Group of 140"
was turnod over to Rockofoller and his man, Kinoinger, so that [they qould
more effectivoly fuck over South Amorica. (Onassin was one of the first SR
to congole Jackie whon she got back from Dallas with JFK's body.) Silva,_

a S.F. private detoctive hired by Angoelina Alioto to get the goods on R R
philandering Jose, followed Joe Alioto to Vacaville, to the Nut Tree' E‘J{H
Restaurant, where Joe held a private meoting with other Mafioso to arrange=w

the details of the JFK-assassination pay-off to Frattiano, w!‘

[ - i |
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1967: Onacsic has always onaoyod the fast pilcs of money to be made 1

gambling (in Monaco in the 50's, and in Cuba under Battista). .Onagedi.
took over Las Vogas in 1967, via the "Hughes'cover. U.S, Government)of
ficials explained that it was all right because "at least Hughea 1sn:”‘
the Mafia"., (Ha, ha.) , u

].! ,

Note: L. Wayne Rector was hired around 1955 by the Carl Byoir p Re . .
agency (Hughes' L.A. PR firm) to act as Hughes' double. 1In 1957, when - o
Onassis grabbed Hugheo, Rector continued to act as his stand-in, Rector .
was the Hughes surrogate in Las Vegas. Robert Maheu actually ran the show;
Maheu got his orders from Onassis. The six "nursemaids", called the: "Mormoh‘ﬁh*
Mafia'", kept Rector sealed off from prying eyes., - ],rl ¢‘xeﬁ,'

SRR
Junc 17, 1968: DBobby Kennedy kncw who killed his brother he wrote about B
it in his unpublished book, The Enemy Within. When he foollshly tried/ to
run for President, Onassis had him offed, using a sophisticated newlgy{ IR
technique: hypnotlzed Sirhan Sirhan shooting from the front,. "gecurity _fﬁ’
guard" (from Lockheed Aircraft) Thane Cesar shooting from two or thrleﬂ '
inches away from Bobby's head--from the rear, Sirhan's shots all mifsed
Cesar's couldn't possibly miss. Evelle Younger, then the LA D.A,, [ofe)
it all up, including the squawks of L.A. Coroner, Thomas Noguchi., Xdunger;
was rewarded with the post of California Attorney General later. H;%*sonh”
Eric Younger, got a second-generation Mafia reward: a judgeship at‘%ge 30.
(Sce Ted Charach, L.A., author and director, The Second Gun, a documentar
film on the RFK murder, bought and suppressed by Warner Brother, for
details,.) _ v i

After Bobby's death, Teddy knew who did it. He ran to Onassisf B
for his life, and swore oternal obedience. In return, Onassis granted},, it
his life and said he could be President, too, just like his bigobrotheri‘
he would just behave himself and follow orders. - R

i S

TTEET

. September 16, 1968: Hit~-and-run accident onh Roberts’ car, parked ini | ,
front of the Russian consulate in S,F.--who routinely take pictures; of I )
everything that goes on in front of the consulate, Their photos showed ‘;*fzﬁﬁ'
the license plate of the hit-and-run car: UKT 264, on a blue Cadillac .lx,f?
belonging to Mia Angela Alioto, Joe's daughter, being driven by Tom]Alioto, o
Joe's son--whose driving license ‘had been revoked. His license, and the(‘*" g
‘car’s license, were both fraudulent. To cover up the hit-and-run circum-
stances, S.F., MP's from the Presidio quickly staged a few more hit-and-* ,
rung on the gamo cornor--all duly filmod by the Russiang. Kathryn Hollieter,
the Alioto family nurse, was "perouaded" to take the rap for tho hit-and '
run, Roberts threatened to spill the whole story--in court--with photoa.

Next o'wning, Brading and Frattiano showed up in the Black Magic Bar-- i
Brading wearing his X-marked. hat from Dallas--to sce whether Roberts L
recognized it, how much he knew, etc. An S.F. MP from the Presidio piped | |
up from the end of the bar: "I heard thoy let everyone with an X-marked D
hatband through the police lines at Dallas." : :

Co&er—up support for Alioto in tho pit-aﬁd—run;wae complete.

L} )
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Mafia Joe Alioto had Presidential ambitions, shored up by his pa
pation in tho Dallas pay-off. Everyonoe who helped kill JFK got a plece’

~tho U.S. pie. But J. Edgar lloover, FBI hcad, blow his cover by releaaing Jf‘w?f

some of the raw FBI files on Alioto at the vemocratic National Convention. | L‘*‘
Joe was out of the running for V.P., and Humphrey had to scttle for Md kies |-
Humphrey planncd to come to S.F. for"a final pre-election rally, sparked Lo
by Joc Alioto; Roberts threatoned to blow the hit-run story plus its Mafia
ramifications open if Humphrey came to S.F.; Humphrey didn't come; Humphrey 1
lost San Francisco, California and the election. .
% RN
October 1968: Jdckie Kennedy was now "free" to marry Onassis. An old
Mafia rule: If gomeono welches on a deal, kill him, and take hie gun and\
his girl (in this case, Jacklie and the Pentagon). ) R )
Ay gl N
July 1262 Mary Jo Kopechne, devoted JFK girl, and later one of Bobbﬁ! K‘
trusted aides, was in charge of packing up his files after his' assass N
tion in L.A. She read too much-~learned about the Kennedy Mafia ;nvq ;
ment, and othér things. She sald to friends: This isn't Camelot' th's”is
murder, She was an idealistic American Catholic. . She didn't like mupdering
hypocrites. She died trying to get off Cappaquiddick Island, where phé'had,L
overheard (along with everyone else in the cottage) Teddy Kennedy B € dbof
the D.He Lawrence cottage telephone calls from John Tunney, and to Joe' ! L
Alioto, and Democratic bigwigs Swig, Shorenstein, Schumann and: Bechtel.: 'w
Teddy's good friond John Tunney called to complain that Alioto's frie ‘
Cyril Magnin and others had tried to bribe Jess Unruh to switch from Qhe 1
Governor's race to run for the Senate--for the seat John Tunny wanteds=- p‘ .
s0 that Alioto would have an easier run for Governor. Teddy called Alioto B
who told him to go to hell; then Teddy called the rest to arrange for yet o
another Mafia murder, Mary Jo, up to there with Mafia shit, ran screamlng
out of tho cottage on her way to Nader. Drunken Teddy offered to dr;ve her -
to the ferry. Trying to get away from curious Sheriff Loolt, Teddy sped off
toward the Bridge, busted Mary Jo's nose when she tried to grabd his arm P
from the back seat, and bailed out of the car as it went off the bridge. i
Mary Jo, with a busted nose, breathed in an air bubble in the car for more
than two hours, waiting for help, while Teddy, assuming she was dead, ran R
to set up an alibi. Mary Jo finally suffocated in the air bubble, diluted S

. with carbon dioxide from her exhalations. It took her 2 hours and 37 -

minutes to suffocate, while Teddy *had Joseph Kennedy, III, steal a boat ‘
and ferry him across to Edgartown. Mary Jo was still pounding on the upturned
floorboards of Teddy's car whilec Teddy called Jackie and Onassis on the
Cristina, Teddy also called Katherine Meyer Graham, lawyers, Cardinal R
Cushing to holp. The next morning, the first person Teddy tried to call
after.dociding he'd have to take the rap himself was: Lawyer Burke Marshall,
Onaseis' friend'in the U.S. Liborty Ships deal back in the '40's; and, also,
the designatoed custodian for JFK's brains after Dallas (the brains have
since disappeared). . . i;fg
’ ' b
Cover-up of the Chappaquiddick murder requirecd the help of: Massachusettis
Highway Patrol, which "conficcatecd" the plates from Teddy's car after it :
was fished out of the pond; the Massachusetts Legislaturo, which changed a
150-year-old law requiring an autopsy (which would have revecaled tho'.
suffocation and broken nose); Coroner Mills, who let' Kennedy's aide, ‘K. Dun
Gifford, supply him w1th a doath certificate, alrcady prepared, for}Mills!
' |

1 .




signature, listing cauco of death as drowning; Police Chief Arenac{iﬁ;f'

Cardinal Cushing's priests, who appearcd before tho Kopechnes M"direct

from God", with perconal instructions from Him that Mary ) jo
3 y Jo wag not to;be|. |

disturbed; a Pennsylvania mortuary where Mary Jo's broken nose was P géheé

up; East and West Coant phone companies, which clamped ‘maximum securit N

: ,t': ! ‘
tho rocords of calla to and from the cottage.(S.F. Police Chicf Cah11§¥w22'J‘f“'
reagcigned to a new Job: Security Chief for Pacific Telephone); .the UeSe| . i
Scnate, who never paid a word about Teddy's (required equipmént) ylug,in‘«égg -
phone; tho judge who presided over the mock hearing; James Reston, eaiiorf'f‘ ‘
of Martha's Vineyard's.only ncwspaper, who never heard a word about Teddy's
phopc at the cottage, though recsidents called in to tell the newspaper; . =
the“New York Timeg) “Washington Post) etc., ctc. R A AR
T )

John Tunney's sister, Joan, heard her brother's end of the phoneléali
made from her house in Tiburon, to the Chappaquiddick cottage, The.next ,
day, after Mary Jo died, Joan ran away to Norway, where sghe was;kidhappedf hi
by Mafia hoods Mari and Adamo. They locked her up in a Marseilles heroinf'é
factory for 60 days, where the heroin fumes turned her into a junkiéi(hc e
needle marks); then they turned her loose outside the factory. Joad'b? L
husband complained, so she chopped his head off with an ax, and was(sﬁbse*i*
quently locked up in a nuthouse belonging to the Marquess:of Blandford, |
then Tina Livanos Onagsis' husband,. ' ~ oh

. !

Mari and Adamo got precsed into scrap mctal in a New Jersoy anﬁQ*ﬁun‘_

yard. , D T A R

‘ S

In tho panic of trying to cover up Teddy's guilt at Chappaquiddick, ;- :
many things came unglued. The JFK murder threatened to creep out of the SIS
woodwork again; Black Panthers Hampton and Clark were murdered (the, Chicago'i’ -
cops fired over Attorney Charles Garry's head), because of what they knew |
about the JFK murder squad’s presence at Chicago on November 1, :1963, ' a

e et

’!‘:“, ‘:‘
e

{

September 1969: "“Gemstones", with histories, had been released around the
globo for soveral years. In 1969, Roberts gave a Gemstone, with historyﬁ
to Mack, head of California CREEP, for Nixon, with the proposition: the :
Presidency, in return for wiping out the Mafia. The "history" included o
Teddy's phone calls to, dnd from, the Lawrence cottage on Chappaquiddick~=

. billed to Teddy's home phone in Hyannisport. Nixon, being Mafia himself,
wasn't interested; but kept the information to use on Teddy whenever it |
seemed advantageous., : o ‘ '

e
o7

May 4, 1970: Charlotte Ford Niarchos called her ox-husband, Stavros,
worriod about tho Ford TFoundation's involvomont in Lho Chappaqulddick
up. Eugonie Livanos Niarchon, in-bed with hor hugband, ovorhoard tho
conversation. Stavros was forced to beat her to death; he ruptured her
sploen and broke the cartilage in her throat. Causc of death was listed
as "overdose of barbiturates'", though autopsy showed these injurioérigﬁ
: ¢ A
Fnd of 1970: Howard Hughos! presence on earth was no longer requireds::!
His handwriting could be duplicated by a computers His biography~-all th
known facts about his life--~had been compiled and a computerized biography .
issued to top Hughes executives. Hie double, Rector,.had been doing "Hughes"
for years. And Hughes was 1ill. ' Pt :

cover-

A

\

b ' . . ,



\

- 1l ~

Clifford Irving, author of lloax, about an art forger, be
in "lughes", Living on Ibizza, he heard the Mcdlterragcaﬁ goiizg tﬁzerSted
‘Hughes" was a hoax, too. He went to “Hughes'¥so-called “Mormon Mafigh,
the six "nursemaids", for information. Ono of them, Merryman, perphaps
tired of the game, gave Irving the computerized Hughes biography, and?ﬂromlf:
it Irving wrote his "autobiography'. . J”LT‘

Hughes! death was expected ahortly. Preparations were boing madekao‘
that it wbuld not interfere with tho orderly continuation of his empire.:=f

Irving wrote his book, and the publishers announced it. Ona531s knew <
someone had given Irving the information., He thought it was Maheu, and fire
him in Novewber 1970. On Thanksgiving Eve, 1970, in the middle of the !
night, "Hughes" (Roctor) made a well-publicized "secret departure from
Las Vegas to the Bahamas,.

Q- Q -4‘

Decenber 1970: Onassis discovered his mistake--and had Merryman killed.;‘

Robort Maheu, accidentally deprived of his half-million dol;arsqf“
salary, suod "Hughes" for millions~~mentioning "Hughes'" game”pl#n:; :&fh‘g
purchase of Presidents, governors, Senators, judges, etc. Onassis p *@ Offmmi
cheap at the price--to maintain his custodianship of "American democracy" Rl
and the “free world''--and keep from hanging for multiple murdors. ‘# % i

The “"Hughes" Mormon Mafia party, plus Rector, fled around the w rld—-~£
from the Bahamas, where they murdered an uncooperative Governor and Po ica
Chief, to Nicaragua, where they shot the U.S. Anmbassador between the ey es‘”
for noticing that there wasn't really any llughes; and thence ‘to Cana a, :
where Mormon Mafia nursemaid Eckersley* looted a goodly sum in . a swi,
of the Canadian Stock Exchange; and on to London, to Rothschild's In? of

the Park. _ i

April 18, 1971: Howard Hughes, a human vegetable as the result of erious
brain damage during his 1957 hustle, plus fourteen years of heroin 7 rew m
sicker and sicker., A final overdose of heroin did him in. His! coffin was
lowered into the sea from a rocky headland off the coast of Skorpioge = = *| "
Present at the funeral were: Jackle Kennedy Onassis; Teddy Kennedyj; Francis4 .
L. Dale, Director of CREEP, and on the ITT Board of Directors; Tom Pappas, \gﬁ
also CREEP; and a South Vietnamese cardinal named Thuc. Onassis, allowed; . _
some pictures to be taken from a ‘distance; he himself did not appear. Lt L
The pictures were published in Midnight, a Canadlan tabloid. »‘ Sl

Albanian frogmen, tipped off, were ‘waiting undor the water., They =
golzed tho coffin and took the corpse off to Yugoslavia, thence %o Chlna!
and Rugsla, and thon, porhapo to Boston, in a foot locker. The corpamo'ni’ ' N
dental work was compared to Hughos' vory own dontal records, and they !~
matched. News of Hughes' death, the U.S. take-over by Onassis, and the ' =
facts surrounding the murdors of JFX, RFK, Martin Luther King, Mary Jo . | =
Kopechne, and many more, and the subsequent cover-ups (involving still
more murders) has been circulating around the globe for several years.
Any country with this information can blackmall the U.S. Mafia government,
which has no choice but to pay up. The alternative: be exposced as a bunch
of treasonous murderers. This 1s why China—hatlng,,red ~-baiting Nixon was -

\

' i

*Belioved to be Eckersley, Howard, family in Salt Lake, born about 1929.
Doesn! t smoke or drink, blonde, about six feet.
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1'1 i : It
* forcod to "recognlzo" China (which ho now claims ag his greate -
mont); and why the U.S.S.R. walks off with guch ood doags in SEQ?Cigzgtieh
graing, and whatover else it wants. All they have to do ig mention thoge
magic worde "Hughos", JFK, RFK, MLK, Mary Jo--words to conjure by-~and
once lecakod can't be unleaked. Tho only way to end the dilemma iz thrpu h
a nuclear war, and that wouldn't bo one-gided. The other way would. b&
throw the Mafia out of the United Statos., Starting at the top--with Ford -
Rockefellor and Kissingor. Super-patriots, please noto: No one~~not all’ %'5
the radicals and gubvorasivos hounded by U.S. domestic intelligoﬂce put I { ﬂﬂﬂ
together--has done one fraction of the damage done to U.S. economy, moraiity,
powor and prestige by the thieves at the top. , . Lo

t

On the day Hughes was buried, Clifford Irving's wife ﬁresénted &@f”
publisher's check made out to "H. Hughes" to Onassis' Swiss bank for |
payment, Onassis paid off--cheap at the price.

"Gemstone" papers rolling around the world, here and abroad,tkop'
the gituation hot. Evoryone was nervous. Rockefoller gave Klssip ger,
for Garlson and Brisson to write their "expose" "The Alioto MafiaHWQbV
“Look Thoir migsion: Find out everything that was public record ‘abo
Alioto's connection with the JFK murder (hls pay-offs to Frattiand,‘i 5 od Rk
in D&B)-~and oxplain it away--in any way that didn't lead back to Dal aé.
The idea was to got Alioto to quietly go away, but still keep thellid’on
evorything. i Cy
May 1971: Tina Livanos Onassis Blandford married Slavros Nlarchos, her
former brother-in-law--until he killed her sister, Eugenie. - i e
L
May 1971: “Folk hero" Daniel Ellsberg, a well-known hawk from the Rand’ :
Corp., who had dosigned the missle ring around the "Iron Curtain" countr:.es'l
(how many missles to aim at which cities), was told to release the faked-up
"Pentagon Papers" to help distract people from Hughes, JFK, RFK,.MLK,!otc.J‘i
The .papers were carefully designed by Ellsberg and his boss, Rand Chief q
and now World Bank Chief Bob ("Body Count") McNamara, to make the Vietnamege'
War look like “just one of those incredibly dumb mistakes". This helped to-
cover up the real purposes of the war: continued control, for Onassis and
his friends, of the Golden Triangle dope trade (Vietnam, Laos, Cambodia), .|
.and for Onassis and the oil people of Eastern oil sources. To say nothing
of control over hugo federal. sums, which could be siphoned off in. profitable
armes contracts, or convoniently "dlsappear" in the war effort. i .

McNamara's World Bank--handing out American moncy to "starving nations"--
actually set up hugoe private banlk accounts for various dictators in Onaasis-;‘
controlled Swiss banks. The monoy could bo used as noeded to support and
extend Mafia operations. Example: 8 billion in World Bank funds for E
gtarving Ethiopinns" wound up in Emperor Haile Solassie's personal Swics |
bank accounts. ' This would make him tho richest individual in the wonld--E
but other dictators have Swiss accounts, too, Maybe even larger. The
money drained from America and other captive' Mafia nations to feed a-. greed
that can never be satisfled ) '

e

l
(Rand Corp., one of our major "think tanks!, has another goodyin stoJ

for the public: "Project Star", Rand's cover-up fall-back version of,
the JFK murder--held in roserve nhould public restlessness dver the Narren
Commission Report fover—up ever threaten to get out «f hand, That ought
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to confuge tho poople for at lcant another twelve years, and by that
most of ugs will be decad anywayeees)

Note in passing: The dope trade routes are: Goldon Triangle. tOITaiwa Jif@i

to San Francisco. IHeroin coming from the Golden Triangle was gometim e{
smuggled into S.F. in the bodies of American G.I.'s who died in battle
in Vietnam. One body can hold up to 40 pounds of heroin, crammed in‘where
the guts would be, .
- j i

Some dope gets pressed into dinner plates, and painted with pretty ,
patterns. One dope bust in S.F. alone yielded $6 billion in heroin "china
plateg"--the largest dope bust in history--quickly and completely husped
up by the S.F. precs Mafia, The dope sat in the S.F.P.D. for a while
thon was romoved by I'BI men, and probably sent on its way-~to Americanu
veins, All this dope processing and shipping is controlled and superviacd
by the Mafia, for the Mafia. Dope arrests and murders.are aimed at indepe
dent pushers and maverick peddlers and smugglerc who are competing wiyh,
holding out on, the Mafia., While Nixon was conducting his noisy campaji

of protecting the Mafia dope trade was E« Howard Hunt,

against dope smuggling across the Mexican border, his dope officeT ig*c‘

Lots of heroin gets processed in a Pepsi Cola factory in Laog. i fﬁ
it hasn't produced a single bottle of Pepsi Cola. N

Some dope gets processed in heroin factories in Marseilles. (Sé‘
French Connection.)

i

Still more dope comes from South America--cocaine, and now- heroﬁn |: “ 
U.S. aid went to build a highway across Paraguay (Uraguay?). Useles ERR
‘the natives, who have no cars; they use it for sunbathing during thelday..

All night, airplanes loaded with cocalne take off from the longest landing
strip in the world--flnanced by U. S. tax money for the benefit of internaf
Mafia dope pushers. . : o H 1

And then there is Opium from Turkey--morphine., The startlng point of B

Onassis? fortune. N
;'5’

In cage one is still wondering whether the Mafia can actually get

yf

‘for | |

'L
1

away with such things, consider the benefits derived from controlling- theA'; o

ol

' stock market, the courts, the police, etc.y in one swindle alone: the 1970.1

acquisition by "Hughes" of "Air West", which involved swindling Alr West
stockholdors of {45 million. Rocontly indicted for this swindle: by, thq
SEC (in a civil suit) were “Howard Hughes" and Jimmy (The Greek) Sny
"not usually aseociatod with the -Hughes crowd", and othors. :

June 1971: "New York Timoé'began publishing the Pentagon Paperc, ‘Ran
Corp.'s prepared cover~up of the real recasons for the Vietnamege war

|

Nixon had gotten a copy or the first Gémstone papers circulated in

the U.S. back in 1969. He was now wondering how much information Democratic :

Chairman Larry O'Brion had about Hughes, Onassis, JFK, RFK, ot al,.ﬁnd,
more gpecifically, how much of the dirt the Democrats planned to use.‘

+ [ .
. L
o

1 i
v
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Nixon set up tho "lllumborn" unit!" to "BtOp éocurity loaks 1n,;e S
\ 8 restigato
other socurity matters'. Ehrlichman, Krogh, Liddy, Hunt, Youné eécJ'fguht f
ac "White llouso consultant!, supposedly worked for the Mullen Cérp;;-at‘ f PRI
CIA cover. Mullen's chief client was '"Howard Hughos', Robert Dennett . was J 1 ‘ "
AER

the head of the Mullen Corp.

i

Juno 28, 1971: Elleborg indicted for leaking the Pentagon Paperss

Soptember 3, 1971: The Watergate team broke into Ellsberg's doctor's : SEEEN
(Fielding) office to get Ellsborg's psychiatric records. Team members: e
CIA Hunt and Liddy; Cuban “Freedom Fighters'" De Diego, Martinez, Bornard
Barker. All except Liddy had worked together back at the Bay of Pigs. .
Quostion: Why tho intense battle between Mafia forces? Answcr::ﬁﬁ J‘J“
While Onassis was the recognized crowned head of the Mafia, intense, 64 wi”
holds-barred scuffling for the lucrative second spot (control of UeSe. |Presi=’
dency, government, and so on) was permissible and encouraged under tho:Mafia’
code of rules. The only stipulation: Outsiders mustn't know about ity . | :
"Hughes" contributed liberally--and equally--to both Democratic and Réﬁﬁblica ;
Rﬁrties"for the 1972 election. The winner would get 'even more moneyf§r6m ﬁ Ik
ughes'. Y !

Pos

September 23, 1971: E. Howard Hunt spliced up the phony cables imﬁliéétinﬁ{
JFKTg administration in the Diem assassination. ’ , IJ%{TJ'@

October 1971:"Look" magazine apologized to Alioto for their "Alioto ﬁ&fia:”L.
Web" article--~and folded. The sticking point: They couldn't prove Alioto
Mafia Nut Tree meeting back in:1963 re the JFK murder, R

November 1971: Alioto re-elected S.F. Mayor.

December 1971: Roboerts applied for a “Gemstone!" visa from the Russiah i
consulate--on a tapped phone. Phone was tapped by Hal Lipset, S,F. private
investigator, who worked for Katherine Meyer Graham, and otherg, ' and routinely
monitored consultate phone calls, o : ‘ 1

January 1972: The Watergate toam showed up at the S.F. Drift Inn, a”CIAéFBI‘f
. pafe-house hangout bar, where Roberts conducted a nightly Gemstone rap, for 4
the benefit of any CIA or FBI or anyone who wandered in for a becr. .James .
McCord, Martinez, Bernard Barker, Garcia, and Frank Sturgis showed up-- [t
~along with a San Francisco dentist named Fuller. James McCord roemarked: | .
"Sand and oil with hydrogen hecat makes glass brick'--threat of war to Ara
nations. The evont, liko tho other nightly rapa, was taped by the Drift -
Inn bartonder, Al Strom, who was paid to do so by hip old {riond, Katherino
Meyer Graham--but told his other friend, Roberts, about it. The barTwés ;

also wired for sound by Arabes, Russians and Chinege. S

!

. o R R
January 27, 1972: Liddy and Dean met in Mitchell's office, with Liddy's L ERT
chartoc of his §1 million "plan' of spying, Kidnapping, otc. The plans o
included breaking into Hank Greenspun's Las Vepgas office safe, in hopes of | |
recovering Greenspun's files on the Hughes kidnapping and Onassis! Vegas opera=
tions, - which Greonspun had successfully uced to blackmail Onassis out '
of %4 million or so. A "Hughecs" get-away planc would stand by to take the

White House burglars to Mexico. . ' S

: . .

i
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" Fobruary 1992:  Lliddy and Hunt Lravoled around a lot, uging " k ]
s . ! ’ Ing "Hupghe 3
Co." calling cards and allaovs from Hunt's opy novulé. ’ ihen qul f

. o

Liddy, Hunt and other Watergaters dropped by for a boor at the Drirt
Inn, where they were photographed on bar stools for Katherine Graham. .| .
These photos were later used in tho“Washington Post’ when Liddy, Hunt and
the others were arrested at Watergate--because CIA men like Liddy and ‘Hunt |

aren't usually photographed, e I‘u}w
. W-ﬂ el

Roberts quoted to Liddy the "Chinese stock market in . ears"--the pric
on Onassis' head (by the ear) in retaliation for a few things Onaeéié?hhﬁ
done; on Wayne Rector, the Hughes double; Eugene Wyman, California Dompﬁ"
tic Party Chairman and Mafia JFK pay-off bagman; and on "Lyndon Jbﬁhéobgﬂ
"four bodies twisting in the breeze". S

Roberts: "Quoting the prices to Liddy at the Drifﬁ}Inﬁ mader%heigﬂi
- deaths a mortal cinch., Liddy's like that--and that's why thée murdering
slob was picked by the Mafia," S y

o

I

"Gemstones rolling around the Drift Inn in February inspired Liddy'a !
‘Gemstone Plan' that became Watergate." o .

February 1972: Francis L. Dale, head of CREEP, and ITT Board of'Dire§tors‘ ”a\vf .
member, pushed Magruder to push Liddy into Watergate. - Lo IR TR

it

In a Mafia-style effort to shut Roberts up, his father was murdered | ;. ' '~
by. “"plumbers" team members Liz Dale (Francis L. Dale's ex-wife), Martinez,?‘-@ =
Gonzalez, Barker, in Hahnemann's Hospital, S.F., where Mr. Roberts had been
taken after swallowing a sodium morphate "pill" slipped into his medicine |- :
bottle at home by Watergate locksmith (Miami's "Missing Ling" locksmith' [‘;' X
shop) QGonzalez. Tho pill didn't kill him; he had a weak digestion, andi |
vomited enough of the sodium morphate up (it burned his lips and tongue
on the way out)--but he had emphysema, and went to the hospital. 1In the
hospital, "nurge" Liz Dale and "doctor" Martinez assisted him to sniff a
quadruple-strength can of aerosol medicine--enough to kill him the noxt

day.

‘The day before, Tisseront, head of the College of Cardinals at the |
Vatican, was pushed out a a Vatican window. Tisseront had followed the ‘p
carcer of the prescnt Pope, Montini (whose mother was Jewish)., Montini - | |
sodium-morphate~murdered Popo Pius XI; was banished from Rome for it by, ;
Pius XII; became Pope in 1963. Tisseront wrote it-all down; called the |
Pope "The Deputy of Christ at Auschwitz' and the fulfillment of the Fatima

% Prophecy: That "Tho Anti-Christ shall risc to become the head of the
Church",., Tisseront algo wrotc about all the suppressed secrets of thé{ ‘ P
Roman Catholic Church, i.e., that Jesus Christ was an Arab, born April 116 B

6 B.C., at the rate conjunction of Saturn and Jupiter. Arab (Persian) | | |
astronomers (the Magli) came to Bethlehem to look for their king--an:Arad i
baby--and found him in a stable because the ‘Jows wouldn't let Arabs: Mary R
and Joseph into thelr nice clean inns, even then, When Jesus overturned ‘

the tables of the moneylenders at the Temple, the Jews had the Romans nail

him to a cross. MHe died on the cross when the.Roman soldiers stuclk a epear

in his side, pulled out his liver and ate it. Tacitus, the Roman historian,
described it all~-in a chunk of history deleted by the Church, ‘Nero'burnfd

l

———
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Rome-~but that didn't gstop the spreading of Josus' teachingg b Wy - |
Chrictiangc (Arabs). So tho Romang decided to adopt the rcgfgignthglgzg;{t .
up, makae Christ a Jew and Mary a virgin and work out a church/atAto deal ' |
to fuck the people in the name of God and country that has been operating | -
ever since., Around 300 A.D., at the Council of Nicaea, the Christian |, | P
Orthodoxy was established; a dissenting bishop had his hande chopped oft{ ;
another bichop was assigned to round’ up all the old copics of the Bib1¢fand?
destroy them in favor of the '"reviged", de-Arabized version. Clpaned-hb. f
Matthew, Mark, Luke and John were declared "it"; the other Gospels were ! Lo
declared Apocryphal and heretical. Roman Emperor Constantine became the! 5~J'“ '
first "Christian" Emperor. Lo
‘Later, during the "Holy Crusades", the Bible was again rewritten-~to . |
include Jesus' warning against the "yellow race", L ‘

iy
i i
:} ot

e e s

"27 Gemstones, with histories, to 27 countries-~brought Red China into 'the!

U.N., and threw Taiwan out,." . , jfg }, -
April 1972: Money pours into CREEP:” "Gulf Regources and Chemicals COrﬁ.,% ‘
Houston, Texas'" contributed $100,000; illegal, laundered through Mexico, | ’
comes back through Liedtke of Pennzoil Corp., Houston., Robert Vesco gives'
Maurice Stans $200,000 "campaign contribution", ctc., etcs Liddy gives; ?

McCord $76,000; McCord buys $58,000 worth of bugging equipment, cameras, etc.

May 13;2: J. Edgar Hoover had the Gemstone file; threatened to expose P
Dallas/JFK in an "anonymous' book, The Texas Mafia. Instead, someone put f‘ Lo
sodium morphate in his apple pie. The corpsc wac carted away from his home:
in the back seat of a VW--and his files were'burned"--but some of them got
awaye. ‘

May 28, 1972: First break-in at Watergate: McCord, Barker, Martinez,

Garcia, Gonzalez, Sturgis. De Dicgo and Pico stood guard outside., Hunt

and Liddy directed the operation from a (safc?) distance--across the streot.

The object was to check on Onassis' two men at Democratic Party HQ: larry )

0'Brien and Spencer Oliver. (O'Brien's chief "PR" client had been "Hughes"; .

Oliver's father worked for Onassis.) NMcCord wire-tapped their phones,. : o
. | '

. But--little did McCord know bhat the Plumbers werdbeing observed by
Hal Lipset, Katherine Graham's S,F, detective, who had followed two.of the
plumbers from Liz Dale's side in S.F. to Watergate. Lipsot Mwatched in
amazement" as the Plumbers broke in and bugged the phones; then reported
back to his boss, Katherine Graham, Lipset and Graham set the trap for
the Watergaters when they returncd to remove their bdugs and equipment. .

June 17, 1972: Bernard Barkor wng woearing his Sears, Robuck dolivoryman
cogtumc--the same onc he wore at the Dr. ¥Flelding break-in and at the Hahne-
mann's Hospital murder of Mr. Roberts. \ e |

'Hal lipset, Graham's spy, was dresscd as a mailman. He left his mail-~
sack behind when he taped the door at Waterpgate, watched security guard
Frank Wills remove it and walk on; retapod the“door, ,and, ag a rogult,
Frank Wills went across the street and called the police, and McCord,
Martinez, Sturgis, Barker and Gonzalez were caught in the act. (Graham
had them on tapo gnd film, too, cvery minute of the timo.) Liddy and Hunt,
across the street, cuporvising via walkie-talkic, werc not, Liddy called
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Magruder in California re: the Watergate arrests. Magruder told Miéch 11

LaRue and Mardian, ! ; A

Time to burn files. Liddy shredded the Gemstone filed at cm:zp.,

Dean cleaned out Hunt's safe at the Whlte House, and gave Hunt'

iggy oi tto Gemstone file to L. Patrick Gray, acting FBI head: "Deepsix i
6--1n the interesat of national security., This ehould never-aee th tht

of day." Gray turned-.the file. _ ’e lightJ

S :,-.‘" '
i i"f%

June 20, 1972: DNC Chairman Larry O'Brien filed a $) million suit against

CREEP, naming Francis L. Dale, the Head of CREEP, This was a big Mafia
mistake--for Dale led dlrectly back to Onagsis. Li:
f :

June 21, 1972: The 18% minutes of accidentlxeeraseéahite House tape' Nixon,f”‘

I
|

l

.
o
*t

furious over the Watergate plumbers' arrests, couldn't figure out.who had |

done it to him, who had tapcd the door at Watergate that led to the arrests? o
Hal Lipset, whose primary employer at the time was Katherine Graham, couldn't
tell him, Nixon figured that it had to do somechow with Roberts' running -

around in Vancouver tracing the '"Hughes" Mormon Mafia nursemaid's (Eckersley)
Mafia swindle of the Canadian stock exchange; and Trudeau. The '18% minutes

vas -of Nixon raving about Canada, "asshole Trudeau", “asshole Roberts", . | |
Onassis, '"Hughes' and Francis L, Dale. It simply couldn't be relaased. P ‘

b

~ Stephen Bull's secretary, Beverly Kaye, later heard the "efageﬁ" tapéJ “

stored in a locked room in the White House. She was horrified.| She sent

out some depressed Christmas cards and notes to friends, and sodium-morphate’ g

~ Mheart-attacked" at age 40 in a White House elevator outside the locked'
" safe room where the tapes were stored.

January 192} Tisseront was dead--but as the Church rushed to destroy every
copy of his papers, Roberts received one--and wrote a few of his own,
released over New Years':

1. "The Cover- Up of the Murder of Christ" ; j'

2. "The Yellow Race is not in China--The Yellow Race Dead-Fucks R
' Mary Jo KOpechne"' . ‘ ‘

3, "Mrs. Giannini's Bank of America Finanbed the Murder bf JFK at
Dallas via Alioto's Frattiano, Brading and Roselli" |

L. "Vietnam——Fatima 3--Holy Crusade" : ; : § .
WFour documents; four bodics twisting slowly in the breeze"°p

Lyndon Johngon: Sodium morphate ‘heart attnck" at his ranch on the -

Pedernales River. Among his last words: “You know, ‘fellows, it

really was a CONspPiracyesss" . ,

Alexander Onassic' plane crash at the "1,000-foot Walter Routher
Level" via a fixed altimeter, at Athens Airport.

)

d ) -



b o e L

e e v e e

T | - 18 ~

FEugenc Wymnn, a California Domocratic Party Chairman and JFK Eo
agsassination pay-off bagman: heart attack. { k .

L., Wayne Rector, Hughes double; Killod at Rothschild's Ihn‘ﬁf A
the Park in London. H el

nStarted tho ahattering ofr thétMafia cconony," P h?:‘iﬂ,,

i . '
i i

March 18," 1973%: Roberts called Hal Lipset, discussing all these matters

publicly over a taped phone. Lipset reported to Dean, who had hired him . .
awny from Graham after they figured out who had taped the door at Watergate.:*“
(Mitchell: Katie Graham s liable to get her tit caught in a wringer,!", 2| EA::

oo
i

March 19, 1973: Dean to Nixon, nervously: '"There is a cancer growin on b
the Presidency." : : ' o ; T y '
|

bring the 'new evidence' ‘to Nixon. ' P

on Watergate. Lipset later bragged on TV that he had been the one to

|

March 21, 1973: Nixon said that on this date he "received new evidence" 41 > B
J f
!

(Meanwhile, back at the "Waghington Post', Katherine Meyor ("Deep ‘ g
Throat") Oraham had been feeding Woodward and Bernstein information for their L

articles.)

May 10, 1973: The first witness at the Watorgate hearing, running d%‘“”
the names on the CREEP organizational chart, mentioned the name at. th‘*fy
Francis L. Dale, Chairman, Dale was never mentioned again during thé}?v

of the trial,

July 9, 1973: Roberts had used AL Strom's Drift Inn Bar as an Yopen lecture. 
forum" for any and all--and Al Strom taped it .for his boss, Katherine Graham.
But "Al was fair® and told Roberts he was doing it, for which he wasémurdered.

on.this date,

Augugt 1973: Murder of Chile.by Group of 40: Rockefeller and his man, _
Kisoinger, working with the CIA and $8 million. Allende's Chile had national-
ized ITT. Rockefeller had copper mines in Chile. Admiral Noel Gayler, i v
Naval Intelligence, told Roberts one and a half years earlier that Chile i
would get it; Roberts warned the Chilean consul in advance: Allegris now

"teaching" at Stanford, i

ITT has now exacted $125 million payment for its Chilean plants--a -
good return on their $8 million., Mafia-controlled Chile's annual inflation
rate has sot a world's rocord. In the style of the old Holy Roman Empire'

a slave nation paying tributeto the conqueror.

October 1973%: Another "Holy War"--Israelis vs. Arabs. . i

January 1974: Joe Aliotd ﬁrahts 5unol Golf ‘Course lease'to Mafioso. Romano,
Frattiano, Muniz, Madelros, Abe Chapman and Neil Nielson. Alioto setis up

the Dallas murder squad in S.F. for more murders. :

-
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January 26, 1974: ‘YHughosg" oxtradition trial cancolled in Rono by YA 1

oto
Mafia Web" Mafia Judge Thomoon after Moses Lasky, from Mafia Alio{o"%
California Crime Commiscion, waves the forged "Howard Hughes" aignature'
under his nose.

|
ﬂ
Maheu "“wins" his damggo suit aguinst "Jughos''-~his blackmail paywoff--'!f"
after discussing llughes' "game plan" for buying control of the U.S. by |
buying politiciauns: Governors, judges, senators and prasidents‘b. 1”” e

February 1974: Mafia Hoarst's daughter, Patty, "kiQnapped" by Lipsetyév,}t
SLA in a fake terrorist action, d*; |

[
'

Martin Luther King's mother was murdered-~by a black student, a self—
declared "Israelite" "acting alone", who wac escorted to the church by some=- -
body, and who had a list of other mothers as targets. Next day, the: target, \
Shirley Chisholm, got the message and rushed to sign off on the DNGC suit
against CREEP naming Francis L. Dale; she had been the last hold-out, '

April 4, 1974: Mary McCarthy, a writer who had been given a copy of the
Gemstone file, said in an article in the "New York Review of Books" that '
the key to the formation of Liddy's Gemstone plan lay in the whereabouts '
and activities of the Plumbers between December 1971 and February 1972.

Answer: They were in the Drift Inn watching Gemstones rolling around on !

the bar top. ‘ ?. :

?

Aupust 6, 1974: Nixon and Ford 81gned a paper at the White House, Et wa :
_an agreemont: Ford could bé President; Nixon got to burn his tapes and files
and murder anyone he necded to to cover it all up. - R

Aupgust 7, 1974: Roberts passed information to Pavlov at the S.F. Russian

. Consulate which led directly to Nixon's resignation: the '"More! journalism
review's story about Denny Walsh's "Reopening of the Alioto Mafia Wob" ' =
story for the 'New York Times" killed in a panic; plus a long, taped dis~
cussion of who and what the Mafia is. MHal Lipsct, listening to the conver-
sation in the bugged Consulate room, had phone lines open to Rockefellerr ’
and Kiscenger, who listened, too. Rockefeller sent Kissinger running to 5
the White House with Nixon's marching orders: "“Resign. Right now,' Nixon % !
and Julie cried. But there was still some hope, if Nixon resigned immediately,
of drawing the line somowhere before it got to the King of the Mountain
himself--Onassis. Nixon, on trial, would blurt out those names to save

himself: Onassis, Dale, '"Hughes", even “JFK"

[y

Aupgust 8, 1974: Nixon steppod down and Ford stgppod up: ‘to keep the
cover-up going. ’ - '

.

August'Z}, 1974: Frattiano in San Francisco, staying at the Sunol Golf
Course. More murders schedulcd re Gemstone cover-ups : 5

.'H

Aupgust 30, 1974: Ford hires Mafia lawyer Becker to work out a pardon deal
for Nixon, who might otherwise name Onassis, Uraham and Pope Montini to

save hinmself. . . ;

- -




" series, to kill several birds with one stone: 1. Get witness .Silva out of

\ ' ¢ [
San_Francisco Zebra Murdera: A series of "random' killin nZebra
: 3 ; go dubbed "Zabra
Murders" by tho police bocausd, supposedly, blacks were killing whitesi“*'
Tho roal targot wae Silva, tho witness to Alioto's Mafia Nut Trece meet'hé; o
Silva was ghot to dealh in an alley. Careful Mafia planning went into this - |-

the way without being too "obvious" about it; 2. Sproad fear of "black|' | -
terrorists" and convince people that’the Police Department needed more L i;f

money and more repressive power; 3. Blame, and frame, Black Muslimg=~- ook
off leaders of the opposition. ' > ? | 5? G- ock

Lo
o

. ‘ S
September 7, 1974: Roberts had made an agrecment with a friend, Harp,‘bf ujfﬂﬂ
Kish Realty over a bugged phono. Harp was to buy a Gemstone, with his%ofva~ﬁf7
for $500, the price of a trip to Canada for Roberts to check into the "Hﬁ@iés““w
Mormon Mafia Canadian stock market swindle and othor matters. But Harb it
wag sodium-morphate poigoned before the deal could go through, on this‘date.-i

Note: Sodium morphate, a favorite Mafia poison for centuries. Spells
like apple pie and is sometimos served up in one, as to J. Edgar Hoover, . {. Ay
Sometimes in a pill or capsule. Symptoms: Lethargy, sleep, sometimesiv0mi€-!i':
ing. Once ingested, there is a heart attack and no traceis left in the SRR
body. ‘Proof is in the vomit, which is usually not analyzed., Not mentioned: §°
in your standard medical books on poisons, etc. A common ingredient in rat
poison. : : {

September 8, 1974: Ford pardons Nixon for "all crimes committeed froég

June 20, 1969 (oops, make that January) through August 1974". H

I

Gemstone papers still floating around the world, Indira Gandhi talks
about the "U.S.'s bloody deeds', RN

’

October 1974: Ford drops "extradition" of Hughes from the Bahamas. .E

Explanation: "We dropped it because we knew he wouldn't come," That;s forn,ﬂ4
GUlCeoecve ' . P : -

October 3%, 1974: The Watergate trial (the cdver-up of the cover-up) got
under way, starring Montini's Ben Veniste, Onassis' Neal, Graham's Jill )
Volner. In the White House, Mafia Mayors Alioto, Daley and Beame met with

‘the "truth squad"--Ford, Scott and Griffin--and Mike Mansfield, in secret.

Qctober 10, 1974: Tina Livanos Onassis Blandford Niarchos, sddium-mofﬁhate-'
poisoned by hubby Stavros; puked, slept and died of "heart attack'. ‘

Losing his son, Alexander, took all the fun out of killing for Qnaésis.'
Who was there to inherit the world empire he had dreamed of handing over .to
his son? ) : ' . :

December 1.974: Brezhnev had scheduled a meeting with Sadat of Egypt. The
outcome wouldn't help the U.S. no matter how many trips Henry made to the
Mid-East with clean socks and blank checks. "A new U.S. "sccret weapon' was
apparently used: a tiny apeck of metal, introducecd somohow into Brezhnev's
lymph system. It lodged in the cluster of lymph nodes over his heart and
there it was coatad with layor of phlegm, much s an oyster createc a pearl
around an irritating grain of sand. DBrezhnov's lymph' system clogged up, he
got the "flu", and the meceting with Sadat ‘was cancelled, ' o '

e
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Russian doctors X-rayed him and found a huge lump in hic chest. |

Thenl.'
they put him bofore a Kirlian camera and checked hig "aura ! SR
cancor, , aurall for Cancefof No'; E¥H
i V"‘ \
Note: Kirlian photopraphy is the latest Russian diagnostic toolf 'It
reveale the prescnce of diseaso, physical or moral (it also detects 1ﬁes).
Lo ' e

Brezhnev's "lump" had to be treated with radiation- thorapy, hencev‘ o

rumors he had cancer. . It took six weeks to clear up, T

!

March 1975: Onagsis died. The Mafia organization regrouped itself.ﬁuu
Prince Failsal watched his Uncle, King Faisal, silenftly watch the shifd
of Mafia power and couldn't stand it any more. He shot-his uncle, the'
spiritual leader of 600,000,000 Moslems, who had played ball with Ona

all along. f

5

|
!
South Victnam's Thicu, dubious about which way the Mafla cookie‘wé
crumble now that Onassis was doad, decided the time was right for hig to./
split., He abandoned the War Fffort, cursed the U,S. and split for Tgiwan,
his plane so overloaded with gold bullion that he had to dump some 6f it
overboard, |

| 7)."
o 4' :.

March 15, 1975: Roberts got the "Brezhnev flu" and spent two weeks qt U;C

. the CIA-Hughea' Glomar Explorer's raising of the bodies of drowned Ruaslan‘
sailores from their sunken nuclear submarine., Purpose: To bug the Russiqns

Hospital, Doctors there, without the Kirlian photography diagnostic/ technique,
assumed the softball-sized lump over his heart was cancer. It wasn't.,‘ !

Aoril 1975: The Cawmbodian domino was no fun at all; it fell’ right yér
Premier Lon Nol fled to exile in a Hawaiian suburb. B 1 E

Colby, CIA Chief, in a fit of spite, '"leaked" the '"stolen". story ofw.‘

and also to halt criticism of the CIA by .-pointing out how noble, brave and
selfsacriflcing they are in their efforts to save Use ‘ !V o
The Russians are funny about their dead. They bitterly resented i A
Colby's . Thoy quietly went through a massive naval '"war game"--the SR
rehearsal of a nuclear attack on_ the U.S. , A :

Which brings us almost to the present time; lFord, Kissinger and
Rockefollor squat like toado on the corpse of Amorica, By the time of the
Bicentennial the stink may bo unbearabdlo.

Ford now plans a propaganda movie version of his book, “Portrait of’
an Assassin', which will reitcrate the exploded cock-and-bullshit notion

that Oswald was JFK's "lone assassin", With singularly inept misunderstand-
ing of the times, he scoms to think Amoricams will take his word for it and
be "roascurod" in the face of those “crackpot congpiracy theories'".  He ’

doesn't secm to realize that he will be reminding, or informing, Americans
of his role on the infamous Warren Commission. ?

I hope this outline will make individual Gemetone’papers‘eagie; to
understand. , ' .
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{ IF_YOU FOUND THIS OUTLINK INTERESTING: | .

You won't be reading it in the papers for quitc somo time. At precenb, ?f'@ﬁ
the only way to spread this information hore in America is via hand- to-hand. R

T |
Your help is needed. Ploasc make’l, 5, 10, 100, -~ copies, or G
whatever you can and give them to friende or politicians, groups, media.| | | |
The game is nearly up. Either the Mafia goeg=--or America goeses g E
R
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